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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2023 4:47 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: accident between moving vehicle - head to rear
Attachments: NP299 - Accident Report - T-20230502-2047 (003).pdf; Photo of damages 

(SCP6666U).JPG; Photo of damages (SLL9162B).JPG

Hi Hsiao Tong, 
 
Kindly assist. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698  | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB) <Mohamad_Juahir_Ismail@cnb.gov.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 4:25 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Teck Loon TAN (CNB) <TAN_Teck_Loon@cnb.gov.sg>; Chuan Hao CHAI (CNB) <CHAI_Chuan_Hao@cnb.gov.sg> 
Subject: accident between moving vehicle - head to rear 
 

Message Classification: Restricted 

Hi Olivia, 
 
This case involves our vehicle SLL9162B and civilian vehicle SCP6666U. 
Attached Police Report for your reference 
TP vehicle is insured under China Taiping. 
 
Please proceed to handle the claim. 
 
Thank you 
 
 
 

 

 

Mohamad Juahir 
Logistics Unit 
Corporate Services Division 
91501422              
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. 

If you are not the intended addressee,you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. 

Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. 

Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.” 

 


